
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
Office of Zoning 

* * * 

MEMORANDUM 

To: II 11.£ ~~ £ f (,<.£jOAI/I{'J 

2!!__t. .e c f (j ;i.., 

From: Richa1·d S. Nero, Jr. '~ 
Deputy Director of Operations 

Date: 

Re: 

OCT 2 2 2012 

BZA Application No._/~(,_Jf_-"~:.......-,{;;r:----
1 

_____________________________________________________ , ____________ __ 

The above cited case is hereby referred to the Department/Office of _ _:f!j_a., N N LtJt.} 
for review and report as required by 11 DCMR, Section 9 0 I i_ __ of the 

Zoning Regulations. Please note further that 11 DCMR, Section 3114 requires that 

your report be filed at least seven days (7) prior to the date set for th{~ public hearing 

on this case. If you have any questions, please call Cliff Moy, Secretary to the BZA on 

202-727-63H. 

APPROXIMATE HEARING DATE; 

BOARD OF ZC>NING ADJUSTMENT 

mstrict z~."tC/ I 
CASENO._i ~ 
IEXHIBITNO. _ _jj_ __ _ 

441 4' 11 Street, N.\.V .. Suite 200/210-S. Washington, O.C 2000 I 

I clcphonc 12021 727-hl II Facs1m11e 120~.1 727-n072 F-Mail dcozii/Jdc.go' Web S1tc www.dcoz.de.go1 
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